

## BACK UP BALL 2018 MAIN AUCTION TEASER LIST

The prizes that are accessible are indicated with a \*



\* Enjoy one week's free rental of either an Extreme X8 wheelchair, the most compact 4WD wheelchair on the market, or Frontier V6 all-terrain wheelchair which is also suitable for indoor use. The prize includes delivery to your home or possibly a UK holiday destination. You will have the opportunity to view the chairs tonight. The prize includes insurance for the chair.

Thanks to Simon Henley

\*Stay in the picturesque Hill Lodge for a week's getaway. Hill Lodge is just 10 minutes from Poole Harbour and within half an hour of some of the finest beaches in Europe. This beautiful holiday let is self-contained annex and features 3 double sized rooms, all with en-suite bathrooms. The downstairs bedroom is accessible and has an en-suite wet room, suitable for wheelchair users. One of the upstairs rooms can be set as a twin room. The property also contains a fully equipped kitchen and open plan dining area and lounge, with a cosy log burner. Guests have exclusive use of the secluded peaceful front garden and external dining and BBQ facilities.

Thanks to Becky Hill







\*Two tickets for any home game plus a two-hour coaching session with head coach Ben Ward! This is a once in a lifetime opportunity to learn from the National League 1 champions. This prize is accessible.

Thanks to Stewarts

\*Enjoy a one-week holiday for two at one of Mark Warner's beach resorts. Your Mark Warner holiday voucher is for two adults for one week at a Mark Warner beach resort. Your holiday includes return flights from London, return transfers, minimum half board accommodation and water sports with free tuition. There are also tennis and cycling facilities available. This prize is accessible.

Thanks to Mark Warner





England and Scotland will battle for the Calcutta Cup when they meet at Twickenham Stadium on Saturday 16 March, in what will be the final match of the 2019 Six Nations Championship. Be a part of rugby history and attend what is sure to be an incredible game! The package includes NFL-style tail-gate hospitality before and after the game, with former England rugby stars in attendance. Unfortunately, this prize is not accessible.

Thanks to Stewarts





\*Savour the delights of Saint-Emilion wine region of Bordeaux France in a private tasting with expert Gerald Sacks. Gerald is President of The Oxford Guild of Sommeliers, a Jurat and Chancellor of the Jurade for South of England and Wales. This is a truly unique chance to learn from one of the worlds experts. Saint-Émilion wines are predominantly made from Merlot and Cabernet Franc. There have been vineyards around Saint-Émilion since Roman times, and they continue to produce high quality wines to this day.

Thanks to Gerald Sacks



Situated in the stunning area of Praia da Luz, this beautiful villa sleeps up to ten people. It provides the perfect excuse to get away and enjoy the area's huge variety of outdoor activities such as scuba diving and gold or check out some of the local beaches. With a gorgeous garden and private pool, the villa is the ideal setting for relaxing with some fine wine and good food. Inside there is a state of the art kitchen leading to the outside terrace with breath-taking sea views. Subject to availability, must be booked in advance by March 2019. Not available during Easter or August 2019. Accommodation only, does not include flights or transport. This house is not wheelchair accessible.

Thanks to Debbie and Paul Cragg

